Day	of	Ad	j.	Tern

Crawford County Commission met pursuant to adjournment with these members present: Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner; Rob Cummings, Commissioner District 1; Jared Boast, Commissioner District 2; De Dee Hamilton, Representing County Clerk; and the following proceedings were had to viz;

Attendees at the beginning of the meeting included Darin Layman, Danny Brown, Kellie Vestal, Karen Sikes, Kim Cook, Mark Pfeiffer, Cindy Redburn, Jim Harmon, Gary Mace and Amy England.

9:01 a.m.: The meeting opened with prayer from Gary Mace.

9:03 a.m.: Rob Cummings made a motion to accept the Agenda for June 20, 2023, Jared Boast provided a second. All in favor; motion carried.

Rob Cummings made a motion to accept the Commission Meeting Minutes from June 13, 2023; Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

No mail or other correspondence.

Steve Black asked if any of the elected officials had updates for the commission.

Karen Sikes gave the Treasurer's report and gave the balances in all county funds.

Kellie Vestal asked about the ordinance regarding the Road District change and whether it had been recorded. Kim Cook gave direction as to what was required for recording the document. Jared Boast said he would get the original that included the county seal by next week for recording. Kim Cook said there would be a \$25 penalty because there was no legal description on the document, and no blank three-inch margin.

Kim Cook inquired as to why the bank down to the creek behind the courthouse was not getting attention. Steve Black said he would contact the City of Steelville to find out about mowing it.

9:24 a.m.: Rob Sikes entered the meeting.

Steve Black referred to the meeting last week. Steve Black said state statutes are the rule book and should be followed to a tee. Steve Black listed several statutes that outlined the duties required of the County Commission; 49.260, 49.270, 50.600, 50.610, 50.753, 50.757 and 49.310. Steve Black referenced statute 51.120 regarding the clerk's responsibilities and that they had been addressed. Steve Black said he was willing to get along, but would not be dictated to and going forward there needed to be respect.

9:36 a.m.: Paul Satterfield entered the meeting.

Steve Black said there were no scheduled appointments.

Jared Boast stated there needed to be a revision of the ARPA funds letter on county letterhead.

9:38 a.m.: Steve Black said he had spoken to DNR regarding the county landfill. Steve Black said he was advised that there should be strong wording regarding liability if the county were to

Day	of	Ad	į.	Term

sell the property, providing an engineer says it's clean. Danny Brown thought there needed to be a survey and Rob Cummings agreed.

9:45 a.m.: Rob Sikes exited the meeting.

Rob Cummings said they needed to get it surveyed. Kim Cook offered to look to see if one had been done before.

9:48 a.m.: Rob Sikes entered the meeting.

9:49 a.m.: Steve Black asked for citizens participation. Rob Sikes thanked Rob Cummings and Danny Brown for work done on the road. Rob Sikes said it had been said that no calls had been received, he said it was because people had been calling him, there had been complaints.

Jim Harmon spoke with the commission about Fishing Spring Access. He said there was supposed to be an easement to the river and the landowner has put up gates and rocks in the river. Rob Cummings and Danny Brown said they had cleaned up the area, removed a tree and it was placed back there the same day.

10:05 a.m.: Kellie Vestal and Cindy Redburn exited the meeting.

10:08 a.m.: Kellie Vestal entered the meeting.

The commission reviewed and signed bills.

10:09 a.m.: Cindy Redburn entered the meeting.

10:15 a.m.: Karen Sikes said she had received an email advising that the county credit limit increase had been approved and credit cards would be mailed to county officials in 7-10 days.

10:18 a.m.: Karen Sikes, Kim Cook and Kellie Vestal exited the meeting.

10:21 a.m.: Karen Sikes stepped back in and reminded the commission that the bank depository bid opening was next Tuesday, June 27 at 10:00 a.m.

10:25 a.m.: Rob Sikes exited the meeting.

10:29 a.m.: Gary Mace exited the meeting.

10:34 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to adjourn the June 20, 2023, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

The Commission adjourned to meet June 27, 2023, at 9:00 a.m.

Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner	